From: Terry Higgins

To:

Subject: Interest

Date: Thursday, 17 January 2019 2:18:27 PM

Document 1

Please note my interest

Sent from my iPhone



Document 2

From: Ian Callinan

To: s 200

Cc: Andrew WARNES;

Subject: RE: Appointment - Independent Assessor of Technical Capabilities [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 24 December 2018 4:42:22 PM

Attachments: Letter to Dept of Home Affairs 24.12.18.pdf

Dear DS

Please see attached letter.
Kind regards,
1D F Callinan AC
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Document 2

THE HON [IAN CALLINAN AC

Re: Appointment - Independent Assessor of Technical Capabilities

I would be pleased to be appointed as an “independent assessor” of national security and law
enforcement capabilities (or a public interest advocate), if the Commonwealth Attorney-
General is minded to do so.

Kind regards,

ID F CALLINAN

rtment of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Richard Chesterman

Re: Appointment - Independent Assessor of Technical Capabilities [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Monday, 24 December 2018 2:31:29 PM

I am interested in the role of an independent assessor and would accept appointment if that

was thout aroriate.

Kind regards
Richard Chesterman
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UNCLASSIFIED

Important Notice: The content of this email isintended only for use by the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and del ete the message and attachments
immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of thisinformation by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this
email.
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The Hon Peter R. Graham QC

RE: Assessment of Technical Capability Notices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Friday, 18 January 2019 12:42:32 PM

From: The Hon Peter R. Graham QC
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 11:45 AM

To R

Subject: Assessment of Technical Capability Notices

Dea FEARY.
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Document 4

Please let me know if the Attorney-General would like to consider me for such an appointment.
| served as an Acting Judge of the Supreme Court of New South Wales in 1987 and as a judge of
the Federal Court of Australia from 2005 until my retirement, under s.72 of the Constitution, in
2010.

Yours faithfully,
Peter R. Graham Q.C.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs

and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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. or [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Friday, 25 January 2019 3:27:50 PM
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From: shane marshal| <#@@@
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:49 PM
Hi ",
|pEeeoT andaminterested in being an independent legal

aSSessor.

>
>

Shane Marshall

Sent from Gmail Mobile

Important Notice: The content of this email isintended only for use by the individual
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or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please
advise the sender and del ete the message and attachments immediately. This email,
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or
copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of thisinformation by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home
Affairsand ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Sent from Gmail Mobile

Sent from Gmail Mobile





